College of Physicians & Surgeons of Columbia University

DEPARTMENT OF UROLOGY 620 West 188th Street

May 6, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8 '
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Mr, Weisbergé :

We have feceived your card
and regret the inconvenience we have
caused you,

Unfortunately, the title of
the reprint you wished to receive was
not recorded. We are enclosing a stamped
envelope and would appreciate your
sending us the information again, so that
we can forward the reprint to you.with-
out delay.

Thank you for your cooperation
and understanding.

S%?perely,

anet C, Muller
Research Secretary
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The renzint 1 desire i: :pecified in my‘l»&ser of

Aprii 1z to Lr, Lattinmer, +% is his srticls in the ~ournal of
the Anericen Medicel Assceistion 1983387+333, 1086,

1t 33 cited in Footpode 15 in his Intervetionel
Surgery articls, oc Tays 538,

If you can apare & to%el of three coplog, I know two
others doing research 1a thel f1s1d who would appreciste copice.

Thanik you vory meh. I regrei oy nfiginu1150quest
413 not resch ycu. : : T

‘ I 3o apprecicte ybu# thought fulness in prepering
the sddresced onasvelose {or o m

Zincerely,
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., ¥rodoricy, #d. 81701




